MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTON SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Jim Gray P
FROM: Kristin Chilton, Chief "
DATE: February 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Amendment to resolution 057-2017

Request:

Council authorization to amend resolution No. 057-2017 establishing a price contract
with Bound Tree Medical supplies, for the Division of Fire and Emergency Services.

Authorization to: Council authorization to amend resolution No. 057-2017 establishing a
price contract with Bound Tree Medical supplies, for the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services. The amendment would add accepting the bid and establishing a price contract
with Grogan’s and Bound Tree Medical Supplies for the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services.

Why are you requesting?

The amendment would add accepting the bid and establishing a price contract with
Grogan’s and Bound Tree Medical Supplies for the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A

Director/Commissioner: Bastin/Chilton
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